3 A POWER TRANSMISSION CORPORATION LIV

L (A Government of Odisha undertaking) : 7
ol Gt OFFICE OF THE DY. GENERAL MANAGER (ELECT.), £ .H .T. (C) DIVISION, BOLANGIR

AT- 220/132/33 K .V. Grid Sub - Station, Sadeipali, P.0. - Sadeipali, Via - Chandanbhati,

Dist- Bolangir - 767065, Tel - 06652-250871. CIN - U401020R2004SGC007553
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To,
The Divisional Forest Officer,
Kalahandi (N) Forest Division,
Bhawanipatna

Sub: - Proposal for diversion of 39.196 ha of forest land (6.650 ha of Kalahandi (North) Division &
32.546 Ha. in Bolangir Division) for construction of 220 KV transmission line from 220/132/33 KV Grid
Sub Station at Sadeipali Bolangir to proposed 220/132/33 KV Grid Sub Station at Kesinga by M/s OPTCL
(State SI. No. OR-0432019), Proposal No. FP/OR/TRANS/37011/2018

Ref: - 1) Letter no. 14119 dated. 04-08-2020 of Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (FD & NO FC Act)
Ofc- Principal Chief Conservator of Forests, Odisha, Rhubaneswar
2) Letter no. 4483 dated 12-08-2020 of your good office

Sir,
With respect to subject cited above and in response to reference 1 cited above the following
points/ compliances raised are compiled as follows:-

Sl Points raised Compliance
No
1 As per the part-1l report furnished by DFO, Kalahandi (N) Division, | Complied
the extent of revenue forest land involved in the project is 1.014
ha. but in abstract of Revenue Forest Land schedule furnished by
Addl, Tehasildar, Kesinga, countersigned by DFO Kalahandi(N)
Division, it has been mentioned to be 1.026 Ha.
2 Tree enumeration list over Forest land & Non forest land involved | Complied
in the project pertaining to Bolangir Division, has not been
furnished with the proposal. However DFO, Bolangir Division, in his
site Inspection report has mentioned that 12531 nos. of trees in
private land & 2828 nos. of trees in forest land involved in the
project are required to be felled & the project proponent has
furnished an undertaking to submit tree enumeration list over the
fores land involved in the project after obtaining orders from DFOs
concerned.
3 The DGPS map of Uparjhar village (sheet 3) of Bolangir Division
| showing line of transmission line & land proposed for diversion has
| neither been signed by Tahasildar concerned nor DFO, Bolangir
| Division. Further, the cadastral map of Uparjhar village (Sheet -3)
| shows running of the project through Revenue forest but it has |
captioned as Reserve forest. | i3 1
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_ tala, Lakhapali
ni under Deogaon Taha

under Puintala Tahasil, Chandrapur, |
| Barke sil, Dangapathar under Tusura Tahasil,
1--.'£a¢h_ut-anﬂ' Saintala village under Saintala Tahasil, Gokhuran village

| under Titlagarh Tahasil, Madhiapali, Balangir KA-3, Barkani 2 and
‘Mankadchuan villages under Balangir Tahasil , Ghatpada, Bagada,
Masanimunda, Masanimunda dangar, Kesinga and Ghantasola
villages under Kesinga Tahasil have not been furnished.

PDF file of the diversion proposal in respect of both the divisions Complied
involved in DVD form as per the guidelines communicated vide this
office memo no. 13717 dated 13-07-2020.

The CA scheme enclosed be recasted at revised wage rate of Rs.
303.40 per MD.

Complied

Dy. Gen
CC..

The General Manager (El), E.H.T. (C) Circle, Sambalpur for favour of kir]d inforrr_lation.
The Sr. General Manager(Const.) Zone-Il, Sambalpur for favour of kind information
C.G.M. (Const.), OPTCL, Bhubaneswar for favour of kind information.

. Director (Project), OPTCL Bhubaneswar for favour of kind information.
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